



**75<sup>th</sup> Student Senate**  
**Rules & Calendar Committee**  
**June 28, 2023 at 5:30 PM | <https://fsu.zoom.us/j/8640727302>**

**Call to Order:** 5:34 PM

**Members Present:** Pro-Tempore Chehaitli, Chair Alvarez, Chair Randall, Senator Foote, Chair Bevis, Chair Pedraja

**Members Tardy:**

**Members Absent:**

**Guests:**

**Land Acknowledgement:** The Student Government of Florida State University acknowledges that it is located on land that is the ancestral and traditional territory of the Apalachee Nation, the Miccosukee Tribe of Florida, the Muscogee Creek Nation, and the Seminole Tribe of Florida. We recognize this land remains scarred by the legacies of violence and removal, we recognize the ongoing relationships of care that these Indigenous Nations maintain with this land, and we extend our gratitude as we live and work as humble and respectful guests upon their territory. We encourage all to learn about and educate others on the contemporary work of the Indigenous Nations whose land we are on and to endeavor to support Indigenous sovereignty in all the ways that we can.

**Announcements:**

- Pro-Tempore
  - Chair Alvarez will be Pro-Temping in my place tonight as I will be unable to attend Senate, but I will be there at the next meeting on July 12th. Just another thing, I know there was a typo on the Instagram that one of the Senators reached out to me about regarding the date of the next meeting. So Senate is meeting tonight, just to clarify.
- Chair Alvarez
  - Judiciary is constrictively meeting tonight, but we have no new business or old business.
- Chair Randall
  - Internal Affairs met on Monday at 5:30 and passed 16 candidates for confirmation. And we're gonna figure out our meeting times for next week, because now the University is closed on July 3rd. So I'm going to send out a message.
- Senator Foote
  - We had no new legislation to look over, so we didn't end up meeting, but we do plan on meeting on Friday at 7:30.
- Chair Bevis

- Finance met yesterday at 6:45 and we held Chair and Vice Chair elections and tabled Resolution 51 since the sponsor didn't show up.
- Chair Pedraja
  - We met today about 37 minutes ago and we passed Resolution 50 and Resolution 51 got tabled because the sponsor wasn't there.
- Members of the Public
  - None

**Committee Business:**

- **Confirmations: None**
- **Bills for Consideration: None**
- **Resolutions for Consideration: None**
- **Suspension Hearings: None**
- **Censure Repercussion Hearings: None**
- **Leave of Absence Requests: None**

**Old Business:**

- None

**New Business:**

- None

**Unfinished Business:**

- None

**Closing Announcements:**

- Chehaitli: I just want to say this morning in our Senate prep meeting, Dr. Williams, Andy, and I discussed the process of holding meetings when there's no business which I know is going to be the case for a lot of our committees over summer while it's pretty slow. It doesn't seem that there's anything in statutes that would oppose not holding meetings on days where there's no new business for committees. And it's typical that you would just E-mail Ben that the committees will not be meeting, so he takes the meeting time off the website and puts that the next meeting will be at whatever date there is business, so make sure that if you have no business that that is the process you take but hold off on doing that, I think we're going to hold all committees until further notice from administration on whether or not we want to continue permitting committees to not meet when they have no business over the summer.

**Next Meeting: Tuesday, July 11<sup>th</sup> at 5:30 PM**

**Adjourned: 5:40 PM**



---

**Signature of President Pro-Tempore Rania Chehaitli**